FRD.001.00000050

From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent:  Thu, 11 Feb 2021 21:18:01 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Myles Farley : Tasha Smithies
Craig Campbell . Chris Bendall . Laura
Binnie . Peter Meakin Sarah
Thornton

Subject: Re: when to hit send

Hello again
Are we absolutely set on midday tomorrow to send these emails? Could we push for 2.30?

Either way I'll need to tell the talent and her partner first thing tomorrow morning so they 're prepared for an onslaught
of calls, emails and social media messages from Canberra. I'll once again check that she’s away from devices at the
right time and changes her notifications.

Plus Sam Maiden will need to know first thing too. Will I do that or does someone else need to?

cheers

Angus

>On 11 Feb 2021, at 3:00 pm, Angus Llewellyn ||| [ A o<
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Chris - do you want me to tell Sam that’s when we’re hitting send?
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cheers

Angus

>On 11 Feb 2021, at 2:00 pm, Angus Llewellyn ||| | [ G o
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>>>On 11 Feb 2021, at 1:43 pm, Angus Llewellyn ||| | [ | lEGEEEEEEEE o<

>>>
>>> Afternoon
=>>> Final versions of the email requests for responses are almost complete.

>>>
>>> What time am [ hitting send? 4.30pm Friday?
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=>>> What time do we require their responses? At this stage [’ve got 10am Monday.
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> cheers
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